

# Nicole Smolinski, Pharm.D.

nsmolinski@ufl.edu

---

## **BIOGRAPHY**

Nicole Smolinski is a graduate student at the University of Florida, Department of Pharmaceutical Outcomes & Policy. She joined the department in 2019 after completing her Pharm.D. degree. Her research focus is pediatric infectious disease with a special interest in otitis media prescribing habits. She currently is involved in research related to acute otitis media and pregnancy safety outcomes.

## **EDUCATION**

Present	<b>University of Florida, College of Pharmacy</b> Department of Pharmaceutical Outcomes and Policy Gainesville, Florida
May 2019	<b>Midwestern University, Chicago College of Pharmacy</b> Downers Grove, Illinois Doctor of Pharmacy <i>Summa Cum Laude</i>
May 2015	<b>University of Minnesota</b> Minneapolis, Minnesota Bachelor of Science, Child Psychology
May 2015	<b>University of Minnesota</b> Minneapolis, Minnesota Bachelor of Arts, Chemistry

## **ADVANCED PHARMACY PRACTICE EXPERIENCE**

Apr 2019 - May 2019	<b>Clinical, Drug Information, Advocate Lutheran General Hospital</b> Park Ridge, Illinois <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Presented on Asthma to Family Medicine residents</li><li>- Graded drug monographs for PharmD students</li></ul>
Feb 2019 - Apr 2019	<b>Elective, Industry, Clinical Investigation Specialists</b> Gurnee, Illinois <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Reviewed volunteer information to determine eligibility for clinical trials</li><li>- Educated office staff about upcoming clinical trials conducted at site</li><li>- Created source documentation for use in patient charts for multiple clinical trials being conducted</li></ul>
Nov 2018 - Jan 2019	<b>Community, CVS Pharmacy</b> Vernon Hills, Illinois <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Created pneumonia education materials and conducted vaccination program</li><li>- Provided immunizations to patients</li></ul>
Oct 2018 - Nov 2018	<b>General Medicine, Loyola University Medical Center</b> Maywood, Illinois

- Performed warfarin and vancomycin dosing for patients on internal medicine floor
- Collaborated on daily rounds with internal medicine team and provided medication recommendations
- Participated in pharmacy warfarin education program

Jul 2018 - Aug 2018

**Hospital, Presence Saint Francis Hospital**

Evanston, Illinois

- Performed therapeutic interchange, renal dosing, and anticoagulation dosing for hospital population
- Completed adverse drug reaction and medication use evaluation reports
- Compiled report for pharmacy and therapeutics committee on appropriate use of antibiotics prior to dialysis catheter insertion

Jun 2018 - Jul 2018

**Ambulatory Care, Northwestern Memorial Hospital Infectious Disease Clinic**

Chicago, Illinois

Performed medication reconciliation for new clinic patients

- Completed human immunodeficiency virus medication prior authorizations
- Participated in weekly infectious disease rounds on obstetrics and gynecology patients

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

Aug 2021 – present

**Research Assistant, University of Florida, Pharmaceutical Outcomes & Policy**

Gainesville, Florida

- Consortium for Medical Marijuana Clinical Outcomes Research

Aug 2019 - Jul 2021

**Graduate Teaching Assistant, University of Florida, College of Pharmacy**

Gainesville, Florida

- Completed grading for various assignments throughout curriculum
- Assisted in first-year pharmacy student skills lab focusing on community pharmacy environment
- Reviewed pharmacy exam questions for accuracy in addressing course objectives and curriculum standards for ACPE and NAPLEX

Aug 2016 - Jun 2018

**Assistant Site Director, 103 Club, School District 103**

Lincolnshire, Illinois

- Assisted in training and supervision of staff
- Planned weekly activities for children
- Facilitated communication with district staff and program staff

May 2012 - Aug 2012

**Rehabilitation Technician, Pediatric Developmental Rehabilitation Center**

OSF Saint Francis Medical Center, Peoria, Illinois

- Audited and maintained patient files
- Created inventory of rehabilitation equipment and trained volunteer staff
- Assisted therapists with therapy sessions

Sep 2008 - Jun 2016

**After School Program Teacher, 103 Club, School District 103**

Lincolnshire, Illinois

- Led activities for middle school-aged children
- Assisted with homework and provided tutoring assistance as needed
- Facilitated daily communication with parents and children

**INTERNSHIPS**

Jun 2014

**Pharmacy Intern in Quality/Safety, OSF Saint Francis Medical Center**

Peoria, Illinois

- Attended Institutional Review Board monthly meeting
- Engaged in Pediatric Intensive Care Unit and Neonatal Intensive Care Unit Interdisciplinary Rounds
- Attended OSF Ministry System Pharmacy and Therapeutics meeting
- Participated in Multidisciplinary MRI Infusion Pump meeting

**PRESENTATIONS**

**Smolinski NE**, Antonelli PJ, Winterstein AG. 1362. Antibiotic prescribing for acute otitis media in commercially insured pediatric patients in the United States, *Open Forum Infectious Diseases*, Volume 7, Issue Supplement\_1, October 2020, Page S692.

**Smolinski NE**, Sarayani A, Winterstein AG. Gender Differences in Valproic Acid Use for Approved Indications in the United States (2017-2018) – an opportunity for risk mitigation? (In press, accepted lightning presentation at 37th International Conference on Pharmacoepidemiology and Therapeutic Risk Management).

**CERTIFICATIONS**

Pharmacist, License Number PS60034 – Florida Board of Pharmacy

Pharmacist, License Number 051.302483 – Illinois Board of Pharmacy

Pharmacy-Based Immunization Delivery Certificate – American Pharmacists Association

Good Clinical Practice Certificate – CITI Program

**PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP**

American Pharmacists Association – Pharmacist Member

American Society of Health-System Pharmacists – Pharmacist Member

International Society for Pharmacoepidemiology – Student Member  
UF Chapter Secretary 2020-2021

Rho Chi Academic Honor Society – Member  
Gamma Kappa Chapter

**HONORS, AWARDS, AND ACTIVITIES**

DuBow Graduate Student Fellowship, 2019

Revised 08/2021